Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSP()

Sent: May 8, 2020 1:09 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: FW: Special COVID-19 ventilator project here in Oakville/Burlington
Hey

You think this is something the Minister needs to respond to directly as well? Leslie told me to keep an eye out in the
main account for things she can respond to directly as well.

Let me know ©

From: Anand, Anita - M.P. [mailto:Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca]

Sent: May 7, 2020 1:01 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>

Cc: Anand, Anita (SPAC/PSPC) <anita.anand@canada.ca>

Subject: Fw: Special COVID-19 ventilator project here in Oakville/Burlington

From: Anand, Anita - M.P. <Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca>

Sent: May 7, 2020 5:00 PM

To: Darryl Spector <darryl@promation.com>

Subject: Re: Special COVID-19 ventilator project here in Oakville/Burlington

Hello Darryl,

Thank you for reaching out to MP Anita Anand regarding this ventilator project. We appreciate your desire to
assist our community and country during this uncertain time.

We have shared this offer and contact information with the Ministry of Public Services and Procurement to
ensure this information is reviewed by the correct departments. The Ministry will be in touch regarding any

further information or updates.

Again, thank you for your email and for your offer to assist. If you have any questions or comments, do not
hesitate to reach out to our office.

Sincerely,

Jayme Wilson
Constituency Assistant

From: Darryl Spector <darryl@promation.com>
Sent: May 7, 2020 1:05 PM
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About the Faculty of Applied Science and Engineering, University of Toronto

Established as Ontario’s first engineering school in 1873, the Faculty of Applied Science & Engineering at the
University of Toronto is Canada’s #1-ranked engineering school and among the world’s best. Our diverse
community includes more than 5,200 undergraduates, 2,400 graduate students, 300 staff, 260 faculty and over
50,000 alumni. Through innovations in engineering education and research, we prepare the next generation of
global engineering leaders to address the world’s most pressing challenges.

Contact: Fahad Pinto, ph: 416-550-5585, fahad.pinto@utoronto.ca

About Mackenzie Innovation Institute

Mackenzie Innovation Institute (Mi?) is positioned as a leader in healthcare applied innovation with a focus to
ensure sustainability and long-term success. Mi? is a not-for-profit organization that focuses on creating and
propagating sustainable change within Mackenzie Health, and to spread it more broadly at the healthcare
system level. Mi? builds partnerships with industry, academia and government organizations and to establish
system processes on implementation, usability, adoption and scalability of disruptive innovations,
predominately in healthcare technology, but also in evidence-based practice changes and alternative service
delivery and procurement models.

To learn more about how Mi2 can help you grow in the health innovation space, email info@mi2health.com or
visit www.mi2health.com

Media Contact: Christina Cindric, ph: 905-883-1212 ext. 7490, Christina.Cindric@mackenziehealth.ca
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